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MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 

 

FROM:  Verena Cox, Bureau Chief     
  Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports    
 
SUBJECT: Adverse Action Policy and Legal References for Adverse Action Updates 

 5.00 
 

Adverse Action Added a section clarifying the selection and 
process of State Designee. 
Additional updates include: 
• Added DSDS staff in appropriate areas of the 

policy 
• Removed Prescreen language 
• Added a section for Assessment Level of 

Care Ineligibility 
 5.00 

Appendix 1 
Legal References for 
Adverse Action 

Revisions include the addition of statute and 
regulation for the following: 
• Assessments – include refusal of an in-

person assessment in place of residence 
• Non-Reimbursable Tasks – HCBS Waivers- 

included SFCW along with other waivers 
• Program Eligibility Criteria Not Met for CDS – 

updated to reference (F) of the regulation 
• Program Eligibility Criteria Not Met – HCBS 

Waivers – included SFCW along with other 
waivers 

• Program Eligibility Criteria Not Met – HCBS 
Waivers (SFCW) – added to include 
references specific to the SFCW  

• Threatening or Abusive Behavior/Failure to 
Comply with Participant Responsibilities – 
updated to reflect  both Agency Model and 
CDS  
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This revised policy is located in the HCBS Policy Manual at the following link:  
http://health.mo.gov/seniors/hcbs/hcbsmanual/index.php. 
 
Questions should be directed to the Bureau of Long Term Services and Supports (BLTSS) via email at 
LTSS@health.mo.gov.  
 
Unless otherwise noted, the policy revisions are effective upon receipt. 
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